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Tronsmit the following in 1
' {Type in plain text or code) - 1 -
vio __ AIRTEL AIR MAIL HE
Q\\ b (Priority or Method of Nailing] I T
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"\“ TO: DIRECTOR, FBI {62-109060)
. FROM: SAC, DALLAS (100-10461) (p)
S 4
Y 7| F\RE:  TASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT __
‘é - ‘ JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, e
X.] 77  NOVEMBER 22, 1963, DALLAS, TEXAS &~ =%
- ' ' MISCELLANEOUS = INFORMATION CONCERNING
&, . N . -
1 - Re Dallds airtel to Bureau, 4/15/64, enclosinga - =
=..] 7 letterhead mepdrandum concerning information pe&taining to — .. .
‘' | _Mrs. sHI \MARTIN, also”known as Mrs. MARK Z,“=RTIN, . -
-3 Hominy, Oklahoma. A o

2 ‘ Enclosed herewith are ten copies of a letterhead
. N memorandum containing information received at the Dallas
i‘ - Office from Mrs. MARTIN, which is being furnished to the
2 Bureau for possible dissemination to the President's _ .

2 Commission. '
;‘\ - v . . :
'S One copy of this letterhead memorandum is being _
S furnished the Oklahoma City Office for its information in
B ~view of the fact that Mrs. MARTIN pesides in that Division.”
o . - ! - ) e L. e - .
é] - : The information contained in the enclosed letter-,
|5 tead memorandum will not be included in any report, UACB.
: 8?-‘...; ' R SO 3 SREC:'.’I' o L 4
S 73 - Bureau {Enc. 10) . :&“5 21 L"? v “)
G 1 - Oklahoma City (105-783) (Enc. 1) {Info.) ;_’L-_ﬂ_’w’: -
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Approved;
e T Special Agent in Charge . .
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